
 

 

 Switchboard: 01293 438000 

Main fax: 01293 511803 

Minicom: 01293 405202 DX: 

57139 Crawley 1 

www.crawley.gov.uk 
 

 

Town Hall 
The Boulevard 

Crawley 
West Sussex 

RH10 1UZ 
 

 

COUNCILLORS' INFORMATION BULLETIN 
 

Tuesday, 20 July 2021  
 

Bulletin No: IB/1089 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM Pages 

1   Delegated Planning Decisions 5 - 8 

 Delegated planning decisions for the week beginning 12 July 2021 are 
attached.  Contact for enquiries: Jean McPherson, Group Manager 
(Development Management) on jean.mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk.  
 

 

2   Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders 9 - 14 

 The following documents are attached in relation to Temporary Traffic 
Regulation Orders: 

 List of Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders. 

 Haslett Avenue East, Northgate (Appendix A). 

 Mill Road, Three Bridges (Appendix B). 
 

 

3   Road Closures: Carriageway Microasphalt Surfacing Works 15 - 16 

 Please be advised that the roads identified in the attached document are 
due to be closed on the dates and times specified for carriageway 
microasphalt surfacing works, and pre-surfacing preparation works. An 
alternative route for traffic will be signed on site where applicable.  Please 
note that these works are weather dependant, we will endeavour to inform 
you should there be significant changes to the programme. 
 
These road closures are covered by the 14.1 order made on 21st June 
2021. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this specific closure, please email 
Chris Whiting at chris.whiting@westsussex.gov.uk. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:jean.mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk
mailto:chris.whiting@westsussex.gov.uk


 
 

4   Change in Membership: Planning Committee   

 In accordance with Paragraph 2.1(o) of the Full Council’s Procedure Rules 
contained within the Constitution and in concurrence with the wishes of the 
political group, the Head of Legal, Governance and HR has made the 
following change to the membership of the Planning Committee: 
 

 Councillor Buck to be replaced with Councillor Ayling. 
 
This change takes immediate effect. 
 

 

5   Change to Audit Committee Date  

 As agreed by the Audit Committee on 19 July 2021, the Audit Committee 
scheduled for 23 November 2021 has been replaced with a meeting on 14 
December 2021 to allow the Statement of Accounts to be signed by the 
end of the calendar year.  Please therefore update your diaries 
accordingly. 
 

 

6   Sussex Health and Care Partnership Publications  

 The Sussex Health and Care Partnership (SHCP) has published Our 
Journey Together; a document which sets out how health and care is 
developing across Sussex, its Vision for 2025 and an annual review of the 
last year. 
 
The Sussex Health and Care Partnership is a collaboration of health and 
care organisations across Sussex. Its aim is to improve the health of 
people living in Sussex and ensure organisations are working in the most 
effective and joined-up way.  
 
This week it has published Our Journey Together, a document which 
summarises the progress made, the ambitions and plans and the next 
steps for 2021-22. That document refers to some key plans and documents 
which support the building of those ambitions. 
 
This includes Sussex 2025: Our Vision for a Healthier Future - that sets out 
where the health and care system wants to be in the future. It is a vision 
where people live for longer in good health; where the gap in healthy life 
expectancy between people living in the most and least disadvantaged 
communities will be reduced; where people’s experiences of using services 
will be better and where staff feel supported and work in a way that makes 
the most of their dedication, skills and professionalism. It is a vision where 
the cost of health and care will be affordable and sustainable in the long 
term. 
 
Over the last few years SHCP has made huge strides in its journey 
towards this vision. A significant amount of work has taken place behind 
the day-today frontline delivery of services to focus on developing health 
and care system that enables its organisations to work in a more joined-up 
and collaborative way for the benefit of people living in Sussex.  
 
 

 

Page 2



 
 

Finally the ICS Annual Report provides an overview of the progress made 
over the last year. This work took place in the context of the addition 
significant pressures and demands facing across the health and care 
system. 
 
The published plans help to set out the strategic vision for SHCP as it 
continues to build on delivering excellent health and social care for people 
across the whole of Sussex with integration and partnership at its centre. 
 
You can see the full suite of documents here. 
 

7   Staff Changes: June 2021 17 - 18 

 Staff changes for June 2021 are attached for Councillors only. 
 

 

8   Press Releases  

 Press releases are available at www.crawley.gov.uk/news  

Page 3

https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/priorities/
http://www.crawley.gov.uk/news


This page is intentionally left blank



CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

DELEGATED PLANNING DECISIONS 
 
The following decisions were issued, subject to conditions, under delegated powers for the period 12/07/2021 and 16/07/2021 
 
 

Application Number Location Proposal Date of 
Decision 

Decision 

CR/2019/0761/FUL LAND ADJACENT TO 139 
WARREN DRIVE, IFIELD, 
CRAWLEY 

Demolition of single detached garage and 
erection of a two bedroom two storey 
detached dwelling 

16 July 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0731/FUL 4 ARTEL CROFT, THREE 
BRIDGES, CRAWLEY 

First floor side and front extension and two 
storey rear extension (amended description) 

13 July 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0024/TPO NEWHOUSE, 15 OLD 
HORSHAM ROAD, 
SOUTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

T1 - Ash: prune back to just above previous 
pruning points established by consented 
works in 2016;  

T3 - Ash: prune back to just above previous 
pruning points established by consented 
works in 2016 (amended description) 

12 July 2021 CONSENT 

CR/2021/0060/FUL SOUTHERN COUNTIES 
TRADING SOUTHERN 
COUNTIES ICE CREAM, 
STEPHENSON WAY, 
THREE BRIDGES, 
CRAWLEY 

Change of use from storage and distribution 
to commercial kitchen for food preparation 
and delivery with no sales to visiting 
members of the public 

16 July 2021 REFUSE 

CR/2021/0136/192 13 TOFTWOOD CLOSE, 
POUND HILL, CRAWLEY 

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed single 
storey rear extension  

16 July 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0193/192 96 HILLMEAD, GOSSOPS 
GREEN, CRAWLEY 

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed 
demolition of existing garage and 
replacement with new garage 

15 July 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0212/FUL 14 CABURN HEIGHTS, 
SOUTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

Extension of outbuilding to form workshop 
with shower and storage. Creation of granny 
annexe in front outbuilding 

 

 

16 July 2021 REFUSE 

P
age 5

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



Application Number Location Proposal Date of 
Decision 

Decision 

 

CR/2021/0238/CND BELGRAVE HOUSE, 
STATION WAY, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

Prior approval for erection of 2-storey 
upward extension into existing building to 
accommodate 12 flats (10x 1bed and 2x 
2bed) and associated car parking, bins and 
bike storage 

16 July 2021 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
REFUSED 

CR/2021/0241/TPO 12 ALDINGBOURNE 
CLOSE, IFIELD, 
CRAWLEY 

Oak T1 and T2 - fell.  Replant with a 
standard ash tree or similar as replacement 

12 July 2021 REFUSE 

CR/2021/0253/FUL GROUND FLOOR, 
EXPLORER HOUSE, 
FLEMING WAY, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

Change of use from office (Class E) to 
training centre (Class F.1) 

16 July 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0349/FUL 22 LANGSTONE CLOSE, 
MAIDENBOWER, 
CRAWLEY 

Erection of two storey side extension over 
existing garage 

16 July 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0374/HPA 46 DICKENS ROAD, 
TILGATE, CRAWLEY,  

Prior notification for the erection of a single 
storey rear extension, which would extend 
beyond the rear wall of the original house by 
5.50m, and have a maximum height of 
2.90m and an eaves height of 2.60m 

14 July 2021 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
REFUSED 

CR/2021/0378/FUL 3 ST CATHERINES ROAD, 
POUND HILL, CRAWLEY 

Erection of single storey rear extension and 
garage conversion 

16 July 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0381/FUL 34 OTFORD CLOSE, 
BROADFIELD, CRAWLEY 

Erection of single storey front extension with 
steps and handrail 

14 July 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0397/192 2 CHAPMAN ROAD, 
MAIDENBOWER, 
CRAWLEY 

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed 
erection of single storey rear extension 

13 July 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0399/192 12 BRADBURY ROAD, 
MAIDENBOWER, 
CRAWLEY 

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed rear 
box dormer and insertion of one front 
rooflight  

12 July 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0409/FUL 34 DEERSWOOD ROAD, 
WEST GREEN, CRAWLEY 

Demolition of external store and provision of 
garage 

16 July 2021 PERMIT 

P
age 6

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



Application Number Location Proposal Date of 
Decision 

Decision 

CR/2021/0419/FUL 3 ROSE WALK, OLD 
HORSHAM ROAD, 
SOUTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

Conversion of existing double garage to form 
additional bedroom, lounge, office and 
bathroom space 

16 July 2021 PERMIT 

 

P
age 7

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



The following documents are attached in relation to Temporary Traffic Regulation 
Orders: 
 

 Haslett Avenue East, Northgate (Appendix A). 

 Mill Road, Three Bridges (Appendix B). 

Page 9

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

 

WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL 
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC REGULATION 

 
HASLETT AVENUE EAST, NORTHGATE 

 
NOTICE IS hereby given that in pursuance of the provisions of Section 14(2) of the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act, 1984, as amended, the use of (and parking on) Haslett 
Avenue East, Northgate from junction with College Road to junction with Three 

Bridges Road Roundabout is temporarily prohibited from 22/07/2021 at 20.00 
until 22/07/2021 at 23.59 
 

The restriction will be in place night-time only between 20.00 – 23.59 
 

This closure is necessary to allow Balfour Beatty to undertake urgent carriageway 
pothole repairs on behalf of WSCC 
 
Emergency vehicle, Residential and Pedestrian access will be maintained at all times  
 

The alternative route for traffic will be signed on site 
 

This restriction will be effective for a maximum of 5 days from the start date given 
above 
 

Any queries about the effect of the closure on traffic using the highway please contact 
West Sussex County Council on 01243 642105 

 
Any queries about the works please contact Balfour Beatty on 01243 642105 

 
Dated 15 July 2021 
 

Matt Davey 
Director of Highways, Transport and Planning 

Page 11

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix aAgenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



	 	

PUBLIC	NOTICE
	

Temporary	closure	of	Mill	Road,	Three	Bridges,	9th	August	2021

	

NOTICE	IS	HEREBY	GIVEN	that	from	the	date	specified	below,	West	Sussex
County	Council	has	temporarily	closed	to	all	traffic	Mill	Road,	Three	Bridges,	in	the	Crawley
District	(B)	under	Section	14(2)	of	the	Road	Traffic	Regulation	Act	1984,	as	amended,	on	Mill
Road,	outside	No	46A	&	B,

The	temporary	closure	is	scheduled	to	commence	on	9th	August	2021	for	up	to	5	days	(It	is
estimated	to	be	completed	on	13th	August	2021)		and	is	required	for	the	safety	of	the	public
and	workforce	while	Shift	Traffic	on	behalf	of	UKPN	undertakes	a	24hr	Road	Closure	to	install	a
new	electricity	supply	in	footway	and	carriageway.	Closure	point	-	junction	with	Hazelwick
Avenue

The	restriction	will	be	in	place	24hrs

An	alternative	route	will	be	signed	on	site	but	please	visit		https://one.network/?tm=122250628
for	more	details.

Access	for	emergency	service	vehicles	and	pedestrians	will	be	maintained	at	all	times	during
the	closure.

For	information	regarding	this	closure	please	contact	Shift	Traffic	on	behlaf	of	UK	Power
Networks	0800	731	1559		who	will	able	to	assit	with	scope	of	these	works.

	

Dated:	19th	May	2021
Matt	Davey

Director	of	Highways,	Transport	and	Planning

	

West	Sussex	County	Council

Report	a	problem	with	a	road	or	pavement	or	raise	a	highways	related	enquiry

Follow	us	at	@WSHighways

Email:	ttro@westsussex.gov.uk

	

	 Page 13

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix bAgenda Item 2

http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem-with-a-road-or-pavement/
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/make-an-enquiry-about-a-road-or-pavement/
http://twitter.com/WShighways
mailto:ttro@westsussex.gov.uk


	

Page 14

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix bAgenda Item 2



Road Closures for Carriageway Microasphalt Surfacing Works 
 
 
PREPARATION WORKS 
 

Road Name Town Date (from and to) Timing of Closure 
(eg, 24hr, off 
peak 09:30 to 
16:00, Night 
08:00 to 06:00) 

Hunter Road Southgate, 
Crawley 

25th August – 1st 
September 2021 

8:00 – 17:00 

Beckett Lane Langley Green, 
Crawley 

25th August – 1st 
September 2021 

8:00 – 17:00 

St Joan Close Langley Green, 
Crawley 

25th August – 1st 
September 2021 

8:00 – 17:00 

St Edmunds Close Langley Green, 
Crawley 

25th August – 1st 
September 2021 

8:00 – 17:00 

Stephen Close Langley Green, 
Crawley 

25th August – 1st 
September 2021 

8:00 – 17:00 

 
SURFACING WORKS 
 

Road Name Town Date (from and to) Timing of Closure 
(eg, 24hr, off 
peak 09:30 to 
16:00, Night 
08:00 to 06:00) 

Hunter Road Southgate, 
Crawley 

6th – 10th 
September 2021 

8:00 – 17:00 

Beckett Lane Langley Green, 
Crawley 

6th – 10th 
September 2021 

8:00 – 17:00 

St Joan Close Langley Green, 
Crawley 

6th – 10th 
September 2021 

8:00 – 17:00 

St Edmunds Close Langley Green, 
Crawley 

6th – 10th 
September 2021 

8:00 – 17:00 

Stephen Close Langley Green, 
Crawley 

6th – 10th 
September 2021 

8:00 – 17:00 

 

Page 15

 3
 R

oa
d 

C
lo

su
re

s:
 C

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 M

ic
ro

as
p

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

 7
 S

ta
ff 

C
ha

ng
es

: J
un

e 
20

21

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Delegated Planning Decisions
	2 Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders
	Appendix A: TTRO Haslett Avenue East
	Appendix B: TTRO Mill Road

	3 Road Closures: Carriageway Microasphalt Surfacing Works
	7 Staff Changes: June 2021

